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To the Honorable Common Council
Of the City of Milwaukee
Room 205 — City Hall

Re:  Resolution Relating to the Claim of Virginia Hoefler
C.l. File No. 09-S-296

Dear Council Members:
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KEVIN P. SULLIVAN
BETH CONRADSON CLEARY
THOMAS D. MILLER
JARELY M. RUIZ
ROBIN A. PEDERSON
DANIELLE M. BERGNER
CHRISTINE M. QUINN
Assistant City Attorneys

We return the enclosed documents which, has been filed with the City Clerk, and ask that
it be introduced and referred to the Committee on Judiciary & Legislation with the
following recommendation.

Claimant, Virginia Hoefler, 2401 West Rogers Street, Milwaukee, WI 53204, alleges
through her attorney, Eisenberg, Riley & Zimmerman, S.C., 2228 West Wells Street,
Milwaukee, WI 53233, that on July 27, 2009 she sustained injuries when she fell on
uneven pavement at the Forest Home Library located at 1432 West Forest Home Avenue.
They claim damages in the amount of $35,000.00.

Our investigation reveals that the Milwaukee Public Library records indicate that prior to
July 27, 2009 they had no notice of this hazard in the pavement and because of this lack
of notice the City would not be liable. Therefore, we recommend that this claim be
denied.

Very truly yours,

GRANT F. LANGLEY
City Attorney

JAN A. SMOKOWICZ
Assistant City Attorney
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